

Caribbean Intellectual Property Offices



Country	Competent Administration	Address		Firstname	Lastname	Designation	Telephone	Website	Email
Antigua and Barbuda	Antigua and Barbuda Intellectual Property & Commerce Office (ABIPCO) Ministry of Legal Affairs	Hewlett House St. John's Street Antigua	Ms	Ricki	Camacho	Registrar	(1 268) 562 54 40 (1 268) 462 31 46 (1 268) 562 67 19	https://abipco.gov.ag/	abipco@antigua.gov.ag ricki.camacho@antigua.gov.ag
The Bahamas	Registrar General's Department	Registrar Generals Department Shirley House #50 Shirley Street P. O. Box N-532 Nassau, N.P., The Bahamas	Ms	Gayle	Evans-Davis	Registrar General	(242) - 397-9113 (242) - 397-8954-58 (242) - 397-9178	http://www.bahamas.gov.bs/rgd	gayledavis@bahamas.gov.bs
Barbados	Corporate Affairs and Intellectual Property Office Ministry of International Business and Industry (CAIPO)	Ground Floor Baobab Tower Warrens, St. Michael, Barbados	Ms	Heather A.	Clarke	Registrar/Director	1 246) 535 2401, 535 2402	http://www.caipo.gov.bb	general@caipo.gov.bb hclarke@caipo.gov.bb requests@caipo.gov.bb
Belize	Belize Intellectual Property Office (BELIPO)	1902 Constitution Drive, 3rd Floor P.O.Box 592 Constitution Drive Belmopan, Belize, C.A.	Ms	Elisa Doreen	Montalvo Flowers	Registrar Deputy Registrar	(1 501) 822 1381 (1 501) 822 2073	http://www.belipo.bz	belipo@btl.net info@belipo.bz deputyregistrar@belipo.bz
Dominica	Companies and Intellectual Property Office (CIPO) Ministry of National Security and Home Affairs	Corner Independence Street & Kennedy Avenue Roseau Dominica	Ms	Arthlyn	Nesty	Registrar (Ag.)	(1 767) 266 3358/3359	http://www.cipo.gov.dm/about-us	arthlynnesty@gmail.com cipoclerk@cipo.gov.dm nestyva@dominica.gov.dm
Dominican Republic	National Copyright Office Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Mypimes (ONDA)	Edificio del Archivo General de la Nación Calle Modesto Diaz No. 2 Zona Universitaria Santo Domingo	Dr	Trajano	Santana	Director	(809) 685 2886 (809) 221 1403 (809) 508 7373 (809) 508 7742	https://www.micm.gob.do/nosotros/dependencias/oficina-nacional-de-derecho-de-autor-onda	trajanosantana@gmail.com
Grenada	Corporate Affairs and Intellectual Property Office (CAIPO)	Mt Wheldale Gap Upper Lucas Street St. George's GRENADA, W.I.	Ms	Annette	Henry	Registrar	(1 473) 440 2030 (press 4)	n.a.	annettehenry7@gmail.com legallaffairs.gd@gmail.com registrar@caipo.gov.gd deputyregistrar@caipo.gov.gd
Guyana	Deeds and Commercial Registries Ministry of Legal Affairs	Lot 1 High and Commerce Streets, Georgetown, Guyana	Ms	Nicole	Prince	Registrar (Ag.)	(592) 225 4374 (592) 225 4309	http://www.dkra.gov.gy	commercialregistry@dkra.gov.gy commerce.registrar@dkra.gov.gy commercial.registry15@gmail.com geetabajinath1976@yahoo.com
Haiti (Copyright)	Haitian Copyright Office (BHDA) Ministry of Culture and Communication	31, rue Cheriez Canape-Vert Port-au-Prince HAITI (West Indies)	Mrs	Emmelie	Phrophète Milce	Director General Director of Legal Affairs	(509) 2211 5626	https://www.bhda.gouv.ht/	info@bhda.gouv.ht contact@bhda.gouv.ht bhda.gouv@gmail.com emcoralie@yahoo.com
Haiti (Industrial Property)	Ministry of Trade and Industry	Rue Légitime Champs de Mars B.P. 200 Port-au-Prince, HAITI	Mr. Mr.	Daniel Rodrigue	Denis Rosier Josaphat	Director General Director of Legal Affairs			denisdaniels2@yahoo.fr jrodriguerosier@yahoo.fr
Jamaica	Jamaica Intellectual Property Office (JIPO)	18 Trafalgar Road Kingston 10	Ms	Lilyclaire	Bellamy	Executive Director	(876) 946 1300 (876) 946 0789 (876) 618 1681	http://www.jipo.gov.jm	info@jipo.gov.jm lilyclaire.bellamy@jipo.gov.jm
Saint Kitts and Nevis	Intellectual Property Office Ministry of Justice, Legal Affairs and Communications	1st Floor, The Cable Building Cayon Street P.O. Box 693 Basseterre, St. Kitts and Nevis	Ms	Jihan	Williams	Registrar (Ag.)	(1 869) 467 1977 (1 869) 467 1978 6820 EXTNL KN	https://ipo.gov.kn/	iposkn@gmail.com jihan.williams@gov.kn ipo@gov.kn
Saint Lucia	Registry of Companies and Intellectual Property	2nd Floor Hewanorra House Pointe Seraphine Castries, Saint Lucia	Ms	Desma	F. Charles	Registrar	(1 758) 468 3231 (Registrar) (1 758) 468 3233 (Dep. Registrar) (1 758) 468 3232 (Asst. Registrar)	http://www.rocip.gov.lc/	info@rocip.gov.lc registrar.rocip@govt.lc
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Commerce and Intellectual Property Office	Ground Floor, Methodist Building Granby Street Kingstown St. Vincent & the Grenadines	Ms	Lekeicha	Caesar-Toney	Registrar	(784) 451 28 94 (784) 456 15 16	http://www.cipo.gov.vc/	@posvg@vincysurf.com
Suriname	Intellectual Property Office of Suriname Ministry of Trade, Industry and Tourism	Intellectual Property Office of Suriname Hendrikstraat 69 Paramaribo-Suriname	Mr	Kenneth	Codrington	Registrar	(597) 404 834 (597) 433 336	n.a.	kenneth.codrington@minhi.gov.sr info.bie@minhi.gov.sr
Trinidad and Tobago	Intellectual Property Office Ministry of the Attorney General and Legal Affairs	3rd Floor Capital Plaza 11-13, Frederick Street Port of Spain	Mr	Regan	Asgarali	Controller	(1-868) 226 44 76	http://www.ipo.gov.tt/	info@ipo.gov.tt Regan.asgarali@ipo.gov.tt falrawi@ag.gov.tt